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Question 1.  Can we bid on only one-line item? 
 
Answer.      Yes, vendors may bid on individual items however due to the audit process associated 

with the FEMA grant process, it is preferable to utilize a vendor who can supply all 
items listed in Appendix A.  However, all submittals will be reviewed for the best value 
for the city of Kingman.               

  
Question 2.  Are we required to have an Arizona Sales Tax License? 
 
Answer.      A TPT license is not required to respond to a Request for Proposal (RFP). The winning 

bidder may be subject to transaction privilege tax on the sale of items or services 
within the State of Arizona. For TPT licensing requirements, please visit the Arizona 
Department of Revenue website at: https://azdor.gov/transaction-privilege-tax-tpt               

 
Question 3.  Could you please provide to us, if we can provide a price a substitute product or we 

should just provide the price for the branded products named in the sheet? 
 
Answer.      The items specified are the only ones allowed for submittal.  Any substitutions will not 

be considered.  
 
Question 4.  I also needed some clarity on the quantity, which is 16,000 individual pieces or 16,000 

Boxes or 16,000 cartons. 
 
Answer.      This is listed as 16,000 individual items.  They may come in a variety of container types 

and quantities which must equal 16,000 individual pieces. 
 
Question 5.  I wanted to know if the city would consider my brand rather than 3M N95 Masks 

1870+Bulk, Particulate Respirator Regular size. For the mask how many pieces would 
you like in each box and how many boxes would you like in a case or carton? 

 
Answer.      No, the items listed are currently utilized by our organization and all personnel are 

currently fitted as specified by OSHA fit testing requirements. 
 
Question 6.  Are the quantities requesting a one-time order for immediate delivery?  Or is the City of 

Kingman Fire Dept. going to be ordering these items over a longer-term period? 
 
Answer.      This will be a one-time with the Assistance to Firefighter Grant award from FEMA.   
 
Question 7.  For the Alcohol wipes and liquid - Can you please confirm the size and also if the 

quantity is per can/tub or per case 
 
Answer.   For the liquid it is in gallon size and per case while the Alcohol Wipes are quantity of 

200 individual packages. 
  
Question 8.  Nitrile gloves – can we offer substitute options and also ones that are chemo rated? 
 
Answer. No, due to department current stock. 
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Question 9.  For the N95, does it have to be 3M or can it also be another N95 (Made in the USA and 
also NIOSH approved) brand? 

 
Answer. No, the items listed are currently utilized by our organization and all personnel are 

currently fitted as specified by OSHA fit testing requirements. 
  
Question 10.  Do you plan to place a single order for the entire list of items? 
 
Answer. This will be a one-time with the Assistance to Firefighter Grant award from FEMA.   
 
Question 11.  Do you plan on awarding to a single vendor if possible? 
 
Answer. Yes. 
 
Question 12.  Isopropyl Alcohol wipes - what size do you want?  I'm assuming you mean boxes or 

cases.  They come in medium and large.  Which would you prefer?  Do you want 200 
boxes, or 200 cases? 

 
Answer. See Question 7 
 
Question 13.  Isopropyl Liquid - Do you want regular rubbing alcohol which is 70%?  Do you want 

pints, quarts, or gallons?  Did you mean 20 bottles, or 20 cases? 
 
Answer. See Question 7 
 
Question 14.  Apex Surgical gloves - 160 -do you mean boxes or cases? 
 
Answer. 160 boxes 
 
Question 15.  Isolation Gowns - surgical gowns are referenced.  Do you want sterile gowns, or a 

protective isolation gown that fits that description? 
 
Answer. A protective isolation gown that fits the description 
 
Question 16.  What level of protection are you looking for?  There are four levels of protection.  I'm 

assuming you want something that protects against penetration of bodily fluids. 
 
Answer. An isolation gown that isolates against bodily fluids. 
 
Question 17.  Surgical Face Masks 3-Ply, ear loops, Blue - Do you want 20,000 each? 
 
Answer. Yes, 20,000 total. 
 
Question 18.  This Item comes 440 each in a box total = 19,800 each or you would need to increase 

your demand to 20,240 each. I can either quote 19,800 or 20,240. 
 
Answer. Upon submittal please just specify which amount you are submitting for our clarity 

and reference. 
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Question 19.  These gloves Come 100 each in a box, not in 160 packaging. Also, do you need a total of 

160 pieces or 160 pieces of each size M, L, XL so a total of 480? But you would need to 
purchase 500 total. I can quote 500. 

 
Answer. See Question 18. 
 
Question 20.  This item comes in 99% Purified or 70% Purified also comes in gallons or spray bottles so 

would you like 20 Gallon or 20 spray bottles. There is a price difference on the 
purification level. 

 
Answer. It has to be 99%.  See Question 7 for clarification on quantity. 
 
Question 21.  Our business is in California and we and we have a California sales tax license, is a 

compulsory requirement to have a “Arizona Sales Tax License Number” before we know 
if we have been awarded the contract ?. 

 
Answer. See Question 2 
 
Question 22.  Are you open to alternative comparable brands?  
 
Answer. Please see previous answers as Gloves and N 95 are brand specific with no substitutes. 
 
Question 23.  Would you please clarify if we should submit the proposal by using our own quotation 
form and if the quotation form is the only document required  to be considered valid proposal? 
 
Answer. You can submit in your own form. 
 

 


